o . k/"'f"p;

/{ £ A - ;7k:dt G ot g

- A : -« armme T o -
From: Superviscer - Emergency Flaaning
.
T e B o - s > Sa w)
Ezergeacy Response Plan Procecures attached are for
< *s1e s : “mre T —-—,~wmwn = 2 Femm- 2
SnCLUSLonN In Your anual. CTETe Tlhese Chatges gnc Tesurs
-  Jap— < : . - -
this form, signed and cdated.
B Tt 5 e g 2 A ks Y g A -
rrocedure S.1.1/ revision LU Chg. i new Attachment £
and review/approval page
.
. FAChh e 8 "
Apprendix A.1l Revigion 13 Complete

£ D o Conier

% 4 - 3 : T4 : . Temp . Cam 2 3
have inccrporated the above listed ~Tergenc: 37 Srlementation
[
<

edures into ¢y manual.

0211 303%3
g‘Dg7gl‘)OCK OgOOOPIID ;

_/cf'j/ ) ;

-
-

L:/)/_D* SR 7(00{

(e

'f"!.’.
R ey |
» i )




. t .
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSTON
WASHINGTON, D € 20555

July 17, 1984

50-317/318 Calvert Cliffs

“

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC
FROM: Director, Division of Rules and Records, ADM
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached document
and has determined that it may now be made publicly available.

/ //// et

/// , Jf’M. Felton, Director y
/"~ / Division of Rules and Records .7
/- Office of Administration Z;//
/

Attachment: As stated



